HARVEY CEDARS, NJ

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Borough of Harvey Cedars, NJ was called to order by Mayor Oldham at 4:45pm. Commissioners Gerkens and Garofalo were present.

The Mayor asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pursuant to the applicable portions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, adequate notice of this meeting has been given. The schedule of this meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Borough of Harvey Cedars is listed in the notice of meetings posted on the bulletin board located in the Borough Hall and the Borough's website and was published on December 14, 2017 in the Beach Haven Times and the Asbury Park Press.

Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting, July 13, 2018, was made by Commissioner Gerkens, seconded by Commissioner Garofalo.

The Mayor asked for a motion to approve the bills for payment.

RESOLUTION #2018-087: Bills

Motion to adopt: Commissioner Garofalo

Second: Commissioner Gerkens

Public Property Usage requests:

1. Wedding Ceremony - Sunset Park

A motion was made by Commissioner Garofalo, seconded by Commissioner Gerkens, to approve the request by Danielle Rubel for a wedding ceremony on Monday, August 13, 2018 at 7pm.

2. Scout Camping – Sunset Park

A motion was made by Commissioner Garofalo, seconded by Commissioner Gerkens, to approve the request to use Sunset Park to Brendan Skowronek and Boy Scout Troop 24 for overnight camping Friday, October 12 through October 14, 2018. The Troop requested to do a service project for the Borough; Commissioner Gerkens suggested a park clean-up.

3. LIT Barbeque – Sunset Park

A motion was made by Commissioner Gerkens, seconded by Commissioner Garofalo, to approve the request to use Sunset Park to the Harvey Cedars LIT for their annual barbeque in park on Thursday, August 9th from 6pm to 9pm.

4. Swim/Run Clinics – Sunset Park / Ocean

A motion was made by Commissioner Gerkens, seconded by Commissioner Garofalo, to approve the request to use Sunset Park and the ocean beach to Jarrod Shoemaker for swim and run clinics on Thursday and Sunday nights.

5. Wedding Ceremony – Sunset Park

A motion was made by Commissioner Garofalo, seconded by Commissioner Gerkens, to approve the request to use the Sunset Park to Kerry Horleman for a wedding ceremony on Saturday, October 6, 2018 at 4pm.

TOPICS OF INTEREST -

Mayor Oldham stated the dredge is down and should resume on Friday; Surf City's beach project is completed.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR -

Mike Songer asked when the Boulevard will be paved. Mayor Oldham responded it won't take place until the Borough's water well project is completed which is anticipated to be done next fall.

Mr. Songer reminded that next year is the Borough's 125th anniversary and asked if any events are planned. Commissioner Gerkens stated there is nothing planned as of yet, but will discuss it with the Activity Committee.

Motion to adjourn: Commissioner Garofalo Second: Commissioner Gerkens

Meeting adjourned at 4:55pm.